uHeafh

nrough life, a®

Nassay n’e»? i Care Corporalio

Date: April 18,2017

AMENDMENT NO. 1

Formal Sealed Bid No. MC65-04217-5235

For: Dialysis Equipment, Concentrates, Dialyzers
Issue: Bid Opening date, Questions & Answers
Amended Date: April 28, 2017

TO ALL BIDDERS:

1. Prospective bidders are hereby informed that the above formal sealed bid is hereby
changed as follows:

Extended the bid opening date until April 28, 2017.

2. In addition, the following are the Questions asked and Answers to clarify the
Specifications:

Question: Bid page 6, Section 5A. Are partial payments to be allowed on every
invoice if so decided by the Director of Purchase?

Answer: This refers to orders that are delivered incomplete with the balance of a
backorder to be shipped. Partial payments allow the vendor to get paid for what
has been delivered so far, and not waiting until the order has been delivered
complete.

Question: Bid page 10, Section 28. Could you clarify what is meant by “New
York State”?

Answer: As explained in the section, this is in reference to New York State
Contract pricing.

Question: Bid page 10, Section 30B. Could you clarify what is meant by the term
“foreign objects”?
Answer: “Foreign objects” refers to contamination of product.



Question: Bid page 12, Section 34. Please clarify what is meant by “vendor ID
number”. Is this a specific number?

Answer: The vendor ID number is the vendor’s Federal ID number, which is used
by NUMC as the vendor’s ID number.

3. All other terms and conditions of the formal sealed bid to remain unchanged.

4. A copy of this amendment must be signed by the bidder and attached to his bid.
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AuthoriZed Purchasing Dept. Signature

Acknowledged and subscribe to:

Firm Name;

By: (signed in ink)

Title:




